Public Document Pack

To all Members of the

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

AGENDA

Notice is given that a Meeting of the above Committee
is to be held as follows:

VENUE 008 - Civic Office

DATE: Tuesday, 28th March, 2017
TIME: 9.30 am

Items for Discussion:

PageNo.

1. Apologies for Absence
2. To consider the extent, if any, to which the public and press are to be

excluded from the meeting.
3. Declarations of interest, if any.
4.  Minutes of the meeting held on 27th February, 2017 1-4
A. Reports where the Public and Press may not be excluded.
5.  Application for a Premises Licence - Bucharest Supermarket, 19-21 5-66

Netherhall Road, Doncaster

Jo Miller
Chief Executive

Issued on: 17th March, 2017

Governance Officer Sarah Maxfield
for this meeting: Tel: 01302 736723



Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee

Chair — Councillor Ken Keegan

Councillors Iris Beech, Steve Cox and Sue McGuinness



Agenda Item 4

DONCASTER METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MONDAY, 27TH FEBRUARY, 2017

A  MEETING of the LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE was held at the COUNCIL
CHAMBER - CIVIC OFFICE on MONDAY, 27TH FEBRUARY, 2017, at 9.30 am.

PRESENT:
Councillor Iris Beech (In the Chair)

Councillors Bev Chapman and Steve Cox.

APOLOGIES:

An apology for absence was received from the Chair, Councillor Linda Curran.

ELECTION OF CHAIR

Due to the absence of the Chair, Councillor Linda Curran, nominations were sought
for the election of a Chair for this meeting.

Councillor Bev Chapman moved that Councillor Iris Beech be elected as Chair, which
was subsequently seconded by Councillor Steve Cox

RESOLVED that Councillor Iris Beech be elected as Chair of the Licensing
Sub-Committee, for this meeting.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST, IF ANY

There were no declarations made at the meeting.

MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS HELD ON 22ND DECEMBER, 2016 AND 24TH
JANUARY, 2017

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee meetings
held on 22nd December, 2016 and 24th January, 2017, be approved as a
correct record and signed by the Chair.

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - EDA SUPERMARKET, 60
HEXTHORPE ROAD, HEXTHORPE, DONCASTER, DN4 0BD

The Sub-Committee considered an Application for a new premises licence in respect
of ‘EDA Supermarket’, 60 Hexthorpe Road, Hexthorpe, Doncaster, DN4 0BD.

The Sub-Committee Members, the Applicant, the persons making representations and
the Responsible Authorities had received the agenda prior to the meeting.

Representations regarding the application had been received from Councillor Glyn Jones,
Hexthorpe and Balby North ward Councillor (on behalf of residents of Hexthorpe and
Councillor Sue Wilkinson), and the sub-postmaster at New Hexthorpe Post Office.
Copies of the representations were attached to the report at Appendix E.

A1 Page 1



During the consultation period the applicant had agreed with South Yorkshire Police that
additional conditions shall appear on the licence should it be granted. Details regarding
the additional conditions were attached at Appendix F for Members’ consideration.

The Chair made introductions and outlined the procedure to be followed.

The Applicant and the Agent acting on behalf of the Applicant made representations and
answered questions, during which the Applicant amended her application in the following
terms:-

- Reduce the opening hours and sale of alcohol from 11.00pm to 10.00pm
- The licence to be valid for the period of 6 months

Councillor Glyn Jones, Hexthorpe and Balby North ward Councillor, who had made
written representations on behalf of the residents of Hexthorpe, was in attendance at the
meeting and made representations in respect of their objections to the application.

All parties were then asked to leave the room whilst the Sub-Committee deliberated on
the Application and reached a decision.

RESOLVED that the Licensing Sub-Committee, having considered an
Application for a new Premises Licence for ‘EDA Supermarket, 60
Hexthorpe Road, Hexthorpe, Doncaster, DN4 0BD, and having taken into
account the relevance of the written representations made and the
evidence presented at the meeting, the steps that are appropriate to
promote the Licensing Objectives, the Home Office Guidance and the
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, decided to grant the Application in
the terms as set out in Appendix B to the report, subject to the following
amendments:-

e That the terminal hour for the sale of alcohol shall be 10.00 pm; and
e The licence shall be valid for a limited period, that being 6 months
from the date of the hearing.

And be subject to the following conditions:-

A CCTV system will be fitted, maintained and in use at all times whilst the
premises are open.

The CCTV images will be stored for 28 days and the Police and authorised
Officers of the Council will be given access to images for purposes in
connection with the prevention and detection of crime and disorder.

Members of the management team will be trained in the use of the system.

Challenge 25 Scheme — The Challenge 25 scheme must operate including,
a refusals log, signage and the maintenance of staff training records.

No singular alcoholic drinks, including, beer, lager and cider in cans will be
sold; a minimum purchase of 4 will be required.

A.2
Page 2



CHAIR:

A Personal Licence Holder will be available on the premises during the
times alcohol is being sold.

The Sub-Committee made its decision for the following reasons:-

The Sub-Committee noted the concerns of the objectors and the fact that
there are issues in the area. There is no suggestion that any issues
emanate from this premises. The Sub-Committee was concerned that the
premise is already advertising the sale of alcohol when they do not have a
licence but were satisfied no alcohol was being offered for sale. However,
they are satisfied that imposing the conditions we have ensured that the 4
licensing objectives are being promoted.

DATE:

A.3
Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

") 4,
e

Doncaster

To the Chair and Members of the
Licensing Sub-Committee

Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a New Premises Licence.

Bucharest Supermarket, 19-21 Nether Hall Road, Doncaster, DN1 2PH

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1. To request that members of the Sub-Committee determine the application for
a new premises licence in respect of Bucharest Supermarket, 19-21 Nether
Hall Road, Doncaster, DN1 2PH. The procedure for considering the
application is set out at Appendix A.

RECOMMENDATIONS

2. It is recommended that the Sub-Committee determine this application having
regard to the representations made and the evidence before it.

WHAT DOES THIS MEAN FOR THE CITIZENS OF DONCASTER

3. The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Licensing Authority to exercise its
obligations on licence applications which are the subject of representations.

BACKGROUND

4. The premises concerned are currently a supermarket specialising in products
from Eastern Europe. The application is for a new premises licence to permit
the premises to sell alcohol for consumption off the premises.

5. The premises are located in an area that is subject to a cumulative impact
policy namely Area 2 — Part of the Town Ward. (Section 7 — Doncaster
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 — Licensing Act 2003).

6. A summary of the application is attached as Appendix B to this report.

7. A location plan of the premises is attached at Appendix C.

8. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix D.

Page 5



10.

11.

12.

Under the Licensing Act 2003, statutory guidance issued under section 182 of
the Act and the Licensing Authority’s statement of Licensing Policy, any
licensing application under the Act in respect of which representations have
been made to the Licensing Authority and which have not been withdrawn or
resolved by mediation fall to be determined by the Licensing Sub-Committee
having regard to the evidence before it.

Representations regarding the application have been received from Public
Health and Licensing Responsible Authorities. Copies of the representations
are attached at Appendix E.

A summary of premises currently licensed for the sale of alcohol within the
cumulative impact area is attached at Appendix F.

A copy of the application has been sent to each of the Responsible
Authorities. Details of the application have been published on the Council
website.

OPTIONS CONSIDERED

13.

14.

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Licensing Authority to exercise its
obligations on licence applications, which are the subject of representations
and therefore no other option other than to hold a hearing can be considered.

Where the Licensing Authority considers that action under its statutory powers
is appropriate, it may take any of the following steps:

e Grant the licence subject to conditions which are consistent to the
operating schedule, modified to such extent as the authority considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and those
conditions which are mandatory.

e To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates.

e To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor.

e To reject the application.

IMPACT ON THE COUNCIL’S KEY OUTCOMES

15.

Outcomes Implications

All people in Doncaster benefit It is recognised that Licensed

from a thriving and resilient premises are, quite often,

economy. businesses and places of

employment.

e Mayoral Priority: Creating Jobs | The Licensing Committee/Sub-
and Housing Committee, subject to the general

e Mayoral Priority: Be a strong principles set out in the Council’s
voice for our veterans Statement of Licensing Policy and

Page 6



e Mayoral Priority: Protecting
Doncaster’s vital services

the overriding need to promote the
4 licensing objectives, will have
regard to this priority when making
licensing decisions.

The licensing objectives are:

Prevent crime and disorder
Prevent public nuisance
Public safety

Protection of children from
harm

PN =

People live safe, healthy, active
and independent lives.

e Mayoral Priority: Safeguarding
our Communities

e Mayoral Priority: Bringing
down the cost of living

The Licensing Committee/Sub-
Committee, subject to the general
principles set out in the Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy and
the overriding need to promote the
4 licensing objectives (see above),
will have regard to this priority
when making licensing decisions.

People in Doncaster benefit from
a high quality built and natural
environment.

e Mayoral Priority: Creating Jobs
and Housing

e Mayoral Priority: Safeguarding
our Communities

e Mayoral Priority: Bringing
down the cost of living

It is recognised that Licensed
premises are, quite often,
businesses, places of employment
and potential assets to the
community.

The Licensing Committee/Sub-
Committee, subject to the general
principles set out in the Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy and
the overriding need to promote the
4 licensing objectives, will have
regard to this priority when making
licensing decisions

All families thrive.

e Mayoral Priority: Protecting

Doncaster’s vital services None
Council services are modern and
value for money. None
Working with our partners we will
provide strong leadership and None

governance.

Page 7




RISKS AND ASSUMPTIONS

16. There are no risks or assumptions other than those referred to in the Legal
Implications below.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

17.  Other than to ensure that the Licensing Authority complies with its obligations
under the Licensing Act 2003 and associated Regulations there are no further
legal implications.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

18. The costs associated with the application and their determinations are met
from fees paid to the Council by applicants for Premises Licences under the
Licensing Act 2003 and there are no further financial considerations.

HUMAN RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS

19.  Not applicable

TECHNOLOGY IMPLICATIONS

20. Not applicable

EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS

21.  Decision makers must consider the Council’s duties under the Public Sector
Equality Duty at s149 of the Equality Act 2010. The duty requires the Council,
when exercising its functions, to have ‘due regard’ to the need to eliminate
discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other conduct prohibited
under the act, and to advance equality of opportunity and foster good relations
between those who share a ‘protected characteristic’ and those who do not
share that protected characteristic. There are no specific equality implications
arising from this report. However, any activities arising from this report will
need to be the subject of separate ‘due regard’ assessments.

CONSULTATION

22. Copies of the application form have been sent to all relevant Responsible
Authorities referred to in Section 53 of the Licensing Act 2003. These are:

South Yorkshire Police
South Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Authority
Doncaster Council — Licensing Authority

Doncaster Council - Planning Services

Page 8



Doncaster Council - Health & Safety Enforcement
Doncaster Council — Environmental Protection - Enforcement
Doncaster Council - Trading Standards
Doncaster Safeguarding Children Board
Doncaster Council - Public Health
BACKGROUND PAPERS
23. Doncaster Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016

24. Home Office Guidance issued under section182 of the Licensing Act

REPORT AUTHOR & CONTRIBUTORS

David Smith, Licensing Officer
Telephone: 01302 862546
Email: david.smith@doncaster.gov.uk

Helen Wilson, Senior Legal Officer
Telephone: 01302 734688
Email: helen.wilson@doncaster.gov.uk

Paul Holgate, Principal Finance Officer
Telephone: 01302 737684
Email: paul.holgate@doncaster.gov.uk

Peter Dale
Director of Regeneration and Environment

Page 9


mailto:david.smith@doncaster.gov.uk
mailto:helen.wilson@doncaster.gov.uk
mailto:paul.holgate@doncaster.gov.uk

APPENDIX A

PROCEDURE FOR CONSIDERING APPLICATIONS

DONCASTER METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003
LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005

INFORMATION FOR APPLICANTS AND OTHER PARTIES

Meaning of Expressions used in this Document

‘the Act” - Licensing Act 2003

‘the Regulations” or any particular | - The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
reference to a “Regulation” Regulations 2005

‘the Authority” - Doncaster Metropolitan Borough

Council, in its capacity as the
relevant licensing authority under the
Act, or where the context so admits
the Committee

‘the Committee” - the Sub-Committee of the Authority’s
Licensing Committee constituted
under the Act to determine the
matter before it

“the Chair” - the member of the Committee
appointed to act as Chairperson of
the Committee

‘the Applicant” - the party making the application e.g.
the licence/certificate holder or
prospective holder, or the party
seeking a review

‘interested parties” - those living or working in the vicinity
of the premises and who have made
representations, or bodies
representing them

‘responsible authorities” - the public or other bodies described
in the Act as “responsible
authorities” and who have made
representations

Page 10



Page 11



Rights of attendance, assistance and representation at hearings

(@)

(c)

A party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or represented by
any other person. There is no requirement that a party’s representative
is legally or otherwise professionally qualified.

The hearing shall take place in public, unless the authority decides to
exclude the public from all or part of the hearing because it considers
that the public interest in doing so outweighs the public interest in the
hearing, or that part of the hearing taking place in public. A party and
any person assisting or representing a party, may be treated as a
member of the public.

The Authority may exclude from a public hearing any person attending
who acts in a disruptive manner, and refuse to re-admit that person, or
impose conditions on his/her re-admission. Any such excluded person
may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the Authority in writing
any such information that he/she would have been entitled to give
orally.

The Authority may dispense with a hearing if all of the persons required
by the Act agree that a hearing is unnecessary, have given notice to
the Authority that they consider a hearing to be unnecessary, and the
Authority have given notice to all parties that the hearing has been
dispensed with.

Non-attendance of a party at the hearing

(@)

(c)

If a party has informed the Authority that he/she does not intend to
attend the hearing, or be represented at the hearing, the hearing may
proceed in his/her absence.

If a party who has not so notified the Authority does not attend either in
person or by his/her representative, the Authority shall adjourn the
hearing to a specified date if it considers it in the public interest to do
so, but it shall otherwise proceed with the hearing in that party’s
absence.

Where the hearing proceeds in the absence of a party, the Authority
shall consider the application, representations or notice made by that

party.
Where the hearing is adjourned, the Authority shall forthwith, notify the

parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been
adjourned.

Page 12



Procedure at the Hearing

The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the Authority. The
following procedure is intended to give form to such a discussion to ensure
that all parties are able to put their case. Each party shall have equal
maximum time in which to address the Committee. The Committee may take
into account documentary or other information provided by a party before the
hearing, or with the consent of all other parties at the hearing. The Committee
may change the procedure in individual cases, upon the application of a party,
or upon its own motion, if it considers it necessary to properly determine the
business before it.

(a)

(b)

(c)

At the commencement of the hearing, the Chair will make introductions
and establish that all parties understand the procedure to be followed.
The Committee will then receive and determine any application that a
party may wish to make to permit another person to appear at the
hearing, and any application that any party wishes to make to vary the
following order of addresses.

The Applicant may then address the Committee and provide any
further information that the Authority have requested. At the conclusion
of the Applicant’'s address, members of the Committee may ask the
Applicant questions. Following questions by Committee members, any
other party that wishes to question the Applicant may request
permission to do so. If granted, the party or parties receiving
permission may question the Applicant.

Other parties entitled to address the Committee or given permission to
do so under paragraph (a) above, may then do so; and also provide to
the Committee that the Authority have requested. Following the
address, the members of the Committee may question the party
addressing the Committee. Following any Committee questions, any
other party wishing to question the party that has addressed the
Committee may seek the Committee’s permission to do so. If granted,
the party or parties receiving permission may question the Applicant.

Order of Addresses under paragraph (c)

Subject to any direction given by the Committee under paragraph (a)
above, the order of addresses by other parties, under paragraph (c)
above, shall be:-

[1 Any representative of a “responsible authority” (as defined in the
Act)

[2] Any other party opposing the Applicant

[3] Any other party not falling within category [1] or [2] above, or
category [4] below

Page 13



[4] Any other party supporting the Application

Permission to question or cross-examine the Applicant or other party

A party may question any other party appearing if given permission by the
Authority.

The Committee will determine any application by a party to question another
party on its merits.

Cross examination shall not be permitted unless the Authority considers that
cross examination is required for it to consider the representations, application
or notice, as the case may require.

The Committee shall determine any application by one party to permit cross
examination of another on its merits.

Normally, permission will be given to one party to question or cross-examine
another, only where:-

(i)

(ii)

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

a material fact put forward by one party is disputed by another party
and the dispute can be properly determined, only if cross examination
is permitted; or

the question that one party wishes to put to the other is non
contentious and is for the purpose of clarification only.

The Committee’s Deliberations and Determination

The Authority considers that normally, it will be in the public interest
that the deliberations of the Committee are conducted in private.
Deliberations will take place in private unless, an application is made
by any party present for these to be conducted in public. If any such
application is made, the Committee shall determine such application.

Subject to paragraph (a) above, the Chair shall formally exclude the
public including, the parties and their representatives from the meeting
under Regulation 14(2), to enable the Committee to deliberate in
private. The Committee shall deliberate only in the company of its legal
adviser. The function of the legal adviser shall be to advise the
Committee on points of law and procedure only.

If during its deliberations, the Committee require any further information
from any party in order to assist in its deliberations, the Chair shall
reconvene the public hearing for the purpose of attempting to secure
that further information.

Following the Committee’s deliberations, the public shall be re-admitted

to the hearing, whereupon the Chair shall announce the determination
of the Authority, where the provisions of the Act or the Regulations

Page 14



require a determination to be made at the conclusion of the hearing, or
otherwise where the Committee is unable to announce its
determination.

(e) Following the announcement of any determination of the application,
representations or notice before the Committee, the hearing shall
conclude.

Record of proceedings
A record of the hearing will be taken in a permanent and intelligible form. Any
such record will be kept for a period of six years from the date that the

application or review is finally determined (including, in either case, any
appeal or judicial review).

Page 15



APPENDIX B

Name of Applicant: Bucharest Supermarket Ltd

Name of Premises: Bucharest Supermarket

Address: 19-21 Nether Hall Road, Doncaster, DN1 2PH

Summary of Application:

For full details please see copy of application at Appendix D.

Opening Hours. Sale of Alcohol (Off only).
Whole of Premise | Licensed Area (see plans)

Mon 10:00 - 21:00 11:00 - 21:00

Tues | 10:00 - 21:00 11:00 - 21:00

Wed | 10:00 - 21:00 11:00 - 21:00

Thur | 10:00 - 21:00 11:00 - 21:00

Fri 10:00 - 21:00 11:00 - 21:00

Sat 10:00 - 21:00 11:00 - 21:00

Sun 10:00 - 21:00 11:00 - 21:00

Non Standard Timings:

None

Page 16




APPENDIX C

Location Plan

MarketHdl

1]

Doncaster

Metropolitan Borough Council

Key :

x symbol identifies
location of the
premises

19 - 21 Nether Hall Road
Doncaster
DN1 2PH

Title :

Bucharest Supermarket

Completed By :
D Smith

Reference :

whk/216027393

Date :
Q710342017

(c) Crown copyright. License Number 100019782, 2007.
(c) Copyright Geolnformation Group 1997, 2002, 2005 and 2007.

Scale :
11,563

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX D

@ Doncaster

ﬁ‘ Applicati

on for a premises licence

Don E_aister Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

Telephone: 01302 737590

Metropoditan Barough Council

* required information

Section 1 of 19

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Not Currently In Use

Your reference

FJFLS/FF/2/17

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

(¢ Yes C No

Applicant Details

* First name ’

Janis

* Family name ’

Smats

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

(¢ Yes C No

Registration number

09963497

Business name

Bucharest Supermarket Ltd

VAT number -

none

Legal status

Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If the applicant's business is registered, use
its registered name.

Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

Page 19

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009


davidsm
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX D


Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the
business

Home country

Registered Address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Agent Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

Owner

United Kingdom

lo1

|Nether Hall Road

|Doncaster

|South Yorkshire

IDN1 2QA

|United Kingdom ‘

|Frank ‘

|Fender ‘

1N
I

[[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Anagent thatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in
the UK with Companies
House?

Is your business registered
outside the UK?

Business name

C Yes (¢ No

C  Yes (¢ No

FJF Licensing Solutions

VAT number -

none

Legal status

Sole Trader

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 20




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Owner

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country United Kingdom business is located.

Agent Business Address If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you

Building number or name . ‘ by law for receiving communications.

street I |

District ’ ‘

City or town _ ‘

County or administrative area _ ‘

Postcode _

Country I |

Section 2 of 19

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address (" OS map reference ( Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |Bucharest Supermarket ‘
Street |19-21 Nether Hall Road ‘
District | ‘
City or town |Doncaster ‘

|

County or administrative area |South Yorkshire

Postcode ’DN1 2PH

Country ’United Kingdom ‘

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) ’14,000

Page 21

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[1 Anindividual or individuals

A limited company

A partnership

An unincorporated association

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O OoO000amniKX

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

[[] Other (for example a statutory corporation)
Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[] 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

]

Section 4 of 19

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name |Bucharest Supermarket Ltd ‘

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) 109963497 |

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)
Page 22

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Private Limited Company

Address

Building number or name (91 |

Street INether Hall Road |

District | |

City or town IDoncaster |
|

County or administrative area ’South Yorkshire

Postcode ’DN1 2PH

Country ’United Kingdom ‘

Contact Details

emai —

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 19

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? ’ 09 ‘ / I 03 ‘ / “ 2017 ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, ’ ‘ / | ‘ / " ‘
whendoyouwantittoend 4

mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Premises is a supermarket which specialises in products from Eastern Europe. Premises comprises of serving counter, fresh
delicatessen counter, display areas and shelves.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend Page 23

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 6 of 19

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?

O Yes (® No

Section 7 of 19

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will you be providing films?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 19

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 19

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 19

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 19

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 12 of 19

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 19

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 14 of 19
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

C Yes (¢ No

Section 15 of 19

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(¢ Yes
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start

Start
TUESDAY

Start

Start
WEDNESDAY

Start

Start
THURSDAY

Start

Start
FRIDAY

Start

Start
SATURDAY

Start

Start
SUNDAY

Start

Start

C No

11:00

11:00

11:00

11:00

11:00

11:00

11:00

LiRIRIGRIGRIiRlinl

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

(' Onthe premises

State any seasonal variations

(¢ Off the premises

C

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

Both

21:00

21:00

21:00

21:00

21:00

21:00

21:00

LiRIRIGRIsRIiRlinl

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 25

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name ’Janis ‘
Family name ’Smats ‘

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number
(if known)

1

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) ’Doncaster Metropolitan Borough Council ‘

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(C  Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’. Page 26

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 16 of 19

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

Section 17 of 19

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
] ] e e
TUESDAY
Start [10:00 End [21:00
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

Page 27
State any seasonal variations

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 19

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Staff shall be trained in respect of their legal and social responsibilities when serving alcohol. Training shall include not
selling alcohol to underage persons or persons who are drunk, conflict management and the conditions contained within
the premises licence. A record of staff training shall be maintained at the premises, and shall be produced to the Police or
Authorised Officers of the Council on request.

Staff training shall receive refresher training every 6 months.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A CCTV system will be fitted, maintained and in use at all times whilst the premises are open. The CCTV images will be
stored for 28 days and Police and Authorised Officers of the Council will be given access to images for purposes in
connection with the prevention and detection of crime and disorder. Members of the management team will be trained in
the use of the system.

All alcohol products shall be stored in the area closest to the serving counter, as indicated on the attached layout plan of
the premises.

Only alcohol products from Eastern European countries shall be sold at the premises.

No singular cans of alcoholic drinks, including beer, lager and cider will be sold. A minimum purchase of 4 cans of these
products will be required.

No beers, lagers or ciders which exceed 6.5% alcohol by volume (ABV) shall be sold at the premises.
Spirits shall be displayed on shelves behind the serving counter of the premises.
No spirits in quantities of less than 350ml will be sold at the premises.

No wines in quantities of less than 375ml will be sold at the premises.

The premises licence holder will ensure that a personal licence holder will be available on thE@g&#i8es during the times

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
alcohol is being sold.

The Designated Premises Supervisor shall attend Shopwatch meetings, whilst such a scheme exists.

c) Public safety

Staff shall be trained in respect of the fire risk assessment and health and safety issues.

First aid facilities shall be maintained at the premises.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

A notice will be displayed in a prominent position at the exit of the premises, asking customers to respect nearby residents
and to leave quietly, not to loiter outside the premises and not to drink alcohol products in the street.

The area immediately in front of the premises shall be kept clean and tidy at all times the premises are open to the public.

e) The protection of children from harm

The premises licence holder shall operate Challenge 25 as its age verification policy. Staff shall be trained in respect of this
policy and a record of such training shall be maintained.

A notice shall be displayed in a prominent position near the point of sale, to advise customers of the age verification policy
in place at the premises.

A notice shall be displayed in a prominent position warning that it is an offence to buy alcohol on behalf of persons who are
under the age of 18, or on behalf of persons who are drunk.

The premises licence holder shall maintain a refusals log, which shall record details of when a sale of alcohol is refused. The
refusals log shall be produced for inspection on request of Police or Authorised Officers of the Council.

Section 19 of 19

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C- £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00 Page 29

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

+ /we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name ’Frank Fender ‘
* Capacity ’Authorised Licensing Agent ‘
* Date 108 |/ |o3]|/| 2017 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/doncaster/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

Page 30

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number ’FJFLS/FF/2/1 7 |

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

| |
| |
Payment status | |
| |
| |

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline | |

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

< Previous 1

N}
lw
[
I,
(o)}
N
|co
o
S
=
™
-
=
—
s
-
=

19 Next>

Page 31

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




This page is intentionally left blank



AN IR

ANV

APPENDIX D1

Sevw

SUE

L AT,

WS @

=AY S

{

AU, |

DR E

SR
BRELT

S\

i

S

SR

212

ERE

L

e Oloss

N

e
3

[ Swels

4 .

| {yaw_am AV £S5 1Y g
& - e T o L e i i e S

th‘u' A Tkl &

Page 33

T T S ks DU i A S

4


davidsm_1
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX D1


Lo Pl Br:-

%uc\,\&wjk’ gut)wwwkﬂ t;
a1 Nedhes Hall @oad

Page 34



APPENDIX E(a)

Public Health Substance Misuse Team, Doncaster Council, March 2015

Proposed Cumulative Impact Policy for
Off-Licenses in Doncaster

Page 35


davidsm_2
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX E(a)


Public Health Substance Misuse Team, Doncaster Council, March 2015

Contents

1. INtroduction.....c.cieieeiuiieiiieiiiiiiiiieiiiieitietieiaeietatiececiacessacsssassasascnsens
2. Objectives oOf this rePOrt.....ccieieiiirieieiireisiersrarcssscssscsrscssasssssosssossscsnscss
3. Research linking outlet density to alcohol harm..........ccccevviiieiiiniinniennnenns
4. Priority COMMUNILIES..c.ccvueiiieiiieiiiniiinreinrienriestssssestsesssssssessosssssnsssnsss
5. Key locations for vulnerable people........c.ccccvviniiiniiiiiiiiiiiniiiniiinicinrcenncnns
6. Off-license denSity...c.ccveiieiiiaieiereiaecirecsessssasoessossscssscsssssssssessossssssscses
7. Overlay of priority communities, vulnerable locations and off-license density...
8. Strengths and limitations of the data and process.........ccccvevviveriencincannanses

9. Appendix 1 — Profiles for the priority communities.........ccoveeveiiiaienecnnn

Page 36

10

12



Public Health Substance Misuse Team, Doncaster Council, March 2015

1. Introduction

This report outlines the local data that could be used to support a Cumulative Impact Policy
(CIP) for off-licenses in Doncaster. Doncaster is one of 20 pilot areas under the Local
Alcohol Action Area; this forms part of a project assessing the feasibility of health as a
licensing objective within the Licensing Act 2003. It has been produce in collaboration with
the Home Office and Public Health England.

The proposed CIP is based in areas outside the Town Centre and would, where appropriate,

seek to limit the density of off-licenses in residential communities. The reasoning for this is
threefold; 1) the national Alcohol Strategy 2012 identifies home drinking as a key driver for

the increase in alcohol related harm, ii) Academic research shows that off-license density is

associated with rates of alcohol harm (see section 3 below), iii) Doncaster already has a CIP
for the Town Centre to manage on-licenses.

2. Objectives of this report

e To identify health and social care data relevant to a CIP for licensed premises. Within
this, to acknowledging the validity, strengths and weaknesses of the sources available.

e To map the density of off-licenses in Doncaster against the indicators and indices of
deprivation.

¢ To define and propose a geographic area that would benefit from a CIP.

3. Research linking outlet density to alcohol harm

There is an evidential link between the density of premises and alcohol harm;

Theall, K.P. et al (2009). The neighbourhood alcohol environment and alcohol-related
morbidity. Alcohol and Alcoholism, 44(5), pp.491-499.

Alcohol outlets had a significant impact on health and social outcomes at a neighborhood
level, irrespective of individual consumption. There was a significant association between
off-licence density and rates of liver disease, sexually transmitted infections and violence.

Livingston, M (2011). A longitudinal analysis of alcohol outlet density and domestic
violence. Addiction, 106(5), pp.919-925.

Alcohol outlets had a significant impact on rates of domestic violence; the affect was larger
for off-licenses compared to on-licences. A 10% increase in the number of off-licences
increased hospital admissions by 1.9% (on-licenses = 0.5%).

Osterberg, E (2009). Availability of Alcohol, a chapter within Alcohol in the European Union;
Consumption, Harm and Policy Approaches. WHO Regional Office for Europe, pp83-88.

Consistent evidence that limiting availability (regulating the density of outlets and times of
sale) leads to a reduction in alcohol harm.

Alcohol Concern (2011). One on every corner — The relationship between off-license density
and alcohol harms in young people. Report by the Alcohol Concern Youth Policy Project.

Moderate but significant relationship between off-license density and underage alcohol
specific admissions; 10% of admissions were directly attributable to off-license density.

Page 37




Public Health Substance Misuse Team, Doncaster Council, March 2015

4. Priority Communities

There are 88 communities in Doncaster. These have been prioritised based on the levels of
alcohol harm, and associated indicators, experienced by their populations.

These communities were defined in 2004 using ONS Output Areas. NHS Doncaster and
Doncaster Council worked in unison, developing these to reflect natural boundaries and to
create homogenous socio-economic geographies.

The prioritisation criteria is based on those communities that are significantly ‘worse’ than
the Doncaster average using 95% confidence intervals (i.e. accounting for natural variation).
The following indicators are argued to be directly or indirectly influenced by alcohol misuse.
Numbers in structured drug and alcohol treatment and alcohol related hospital admissions are
the primary criteria and the remaining indicators provide extra context;

Numbers in structured drug and alcohol treatment | First time entrants to the Youth Justice Service
Alcohol related hospital admissions Child social care referrals

A&E attendance under 18 years NEET young people

Emergency admissions under 18 years Teenage conceptions

Hospital admissions for self-harm Unemployment

Antisocial behaviour

9 communities have a significantly high number of residents in drug / alcohol treatment and
significantly high rates of alcohol related hospital admissions and significantly worse
outcomes for a number of the other indicators. Detailed profiles are available in Appendix 1.

~—

—
.'"'f:'

S—— > “ /

e Bentle I
\ Highfields X P

e ) Wheatley Park /

< ____Lower Wheatley —~

. Hexthorpe_____ {
o —Hyde Park

Denaby Main
y — Balby

E"dl'tngton

Page 38




Public Health Substance Misuse Team, Doncaster Council, March 2015

5. Key locations for vulnerable people

The maps below pinpoint locations frequented by people who may be vulnerable to alcohol
misuse, either through their own misuse or that of others;

 Drug and alcohol treatment services
@ Probation services

@ Women's centre

@ Children's homes

@ Supported housing

7 Conurbations

Urban centre of Doncaster




Public Health Substance Misuse Team, Doncaster Council, March 2015

6. Off-license density

The following maps detail the % of residents that live within 200m of an off-license by
ONS Output Area.

This has been calculated by creating a 200m buffer around the off-licenses. All Doncaster
postcodes, which also contain the adult population for each postcode, have then been
superimposed over the 200m buffer. It is then possible to identify the postcodes and
populations that sit inside and outside the 200m boundary. The postcodes have then been
aggregate into Output Areas to calculate the proportion of residents within 200m as a % of
all residents.

This first map presents all Output Areas on a gradient from 0% of residents <200m up to
100% of residents <200m;

Population <200m of an off-license

M 80% to 100%
M 60%to 80%

W 40%to 60%

20%to 40%

0%to 20%

Page 40



Public Health Substance Misuse Team, Doncaster Council, March 2015

This second map presents only those Output Areas where >80% of the population live within
200m of an off-license. This isolates those Output Areas with the highest outlet density and

the greatest availability of alcohol;
,_/n—ﬁ,\\-

Population <200m of an off-license

W 80% to 100%
60% to 80%
40% to 60%
20%to 40%
0%to 20%

Page 41



2 abed

Public Health Substance Misuse Team, Doncaster Council, March 2015

7. Overlay of priority communities, vulnerable locations and off-license density

The map below overlays each of the datasets in the previous sections; i) the 9 priority communities, ii) the key vulnerable locations and iii) the

Output Areas where >80% of the population live <200m of an off-license.

Bentley
' Wheatley Park

L §

e

Highfields

&

_ _jé —Lower Wheatley
N B
R
L

Hyde Park

Hexthorpe_

E

Denaby Main

%

_____Edlington

A

%
£,

Priority communities with
high rates of alcohol harm
and associated indicators

Output Areas with >80% of
residents <200m of an off-
license

Key locations;

) Treatment services
@ Probation services
@ Women's centre

& Children's homes

@ Supported housing




ey abed

Public Health Substance Misuse Team, Doncaster Council, March 2015

The areas highlighted in yellow below are suggested as possible candidates for a CIP based on the health data, triangulating the different sources

of information. However these are subject to the strengths and limitations identified in section 8.

\

o] g8

Woodfield Rintation

Ry




8.

Strengths and limitations of the data and process

Strengths

>

>

The Licensing Authority believes that Community level data is at a low enough scale
to evidence need for a CIP.

Numerous datasets are available in the Community Profiles, which are already
created as part of the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment. These can be easily collated
and applied to the Licensing process (see profiles in Appendix 1). These community
profiles are refreshed every 2-3 years meaning the datasets remain up to date.

The Community Profiles contain a wide breadth of indicators with data covering
direct alcohol harm (numbers in treatment, hospital admissions) but also the wider
social impacts of alcohol (child social care referrals, teenage conceptions).

Over half the indicators focus on children and young people. Issues affecting
children and young people are particularly emotive and it may be easier to pass a CIP
framed on these issues, negating the argument of personal choice and responsibility
levelled at older drinkers. As discussed below, the emphasis on young people also
has limitations.

The process triangulates multiple sources with a holistic view based on alcohol harm,
social impacts, vulnerable locations and off-license density. Coupled with a
stakeholder consultation, this would present a strong evidence base to present to a
Licensing Committee.

The process is supported by a strong ethos of partnership working. Doncaster has a
Data Observatory, giving a platform for analytical teams in different organisations to
collaborate on specific projects. Data sharing agreements are in place and the
Observatory can draw on a broad pool of expertise across the NHS, Police and Local
Authority. The Community Profiles were produced through this process.

Limitations

>

The effectiveness of the existing Town Centre CIP is unknown. The CIP may
encourage applicants to accept more restrictive conditions but this has not been
evaluated, and only one application has been successfully rejected. The CIP may act
to discouraged applicants altogether but there is no way of measuring this.

Health data cannot be aggregated and presented at small geographic scales. Low
counts need to be suppressed to protect identities and statistical methods require a
volume of data to identify significant differences. Community level is as low as
health data can be meaningfully analysed. Output Areas and postcodes are not
feasible. This would be an issue responding to new applicants within the CIP, where
evidence needs to be relevant to specific, individual locations.

Page 44



Public Health Substance Misuse Team, Doncaster Council, March 2015

It can be argued that the indicators used to prioritise the communities are all
influenced by alcohol but some are more clearly linked than others. For instance,
the number of NEET young people will be dependent on a number of factors at an
individual, family, community and societal level. The role of alcohol should not be
over emphasised for the indicators.

This process was dependent on data that was readily available from the community
profiles. Those indicators that had a link with alcohol tended to focus on children
and young people (e.g. hospital activity for people under 18, first time entrants to
the youth justice system, child social care referrals). Ideally the indicators would
have been more balanced across the life course describing need in working Age
people and older people. Some of the indicators in this report could just be
incorporated into the existing objectives, e.g. protecting children from harm, without
the need to create a new health objective.

A high number of areas, and significant populations, were covered by the areas that
overlap alcohol harm and high outlet density. It is impractical to impose a CIP across
all these areas — CIPs usually regulate discrete areas numbering a handful of streets.
Those areas that contained or bordered vulnerable locations (supported housing et
cetera) also bordered the Town Centre, which already has a high density of on and
off-licensed premises. The criteria in this process (prioritising the communities and
mapping the % of residents <200m) could be more strict to isolate smaller areas.
Presumably a CIP in residential areas would be more susceptible to displacement. A
Town Centre CIP based on the evening economy is more workable as premises
benefit from being near to each other so need to operate in specific streets and
require a specific type of premise. A small business, such as a corner shop, benefits
from great flexibility and could operate just outside the cumulative impact zone.

Key datasets are missing. At present Public Health receives data on A&E attendance
for alcohol related injury which names licensed premises where appropriate. But the
field naming licensed premises is not consistently and rarely states off-licenses, plus
there is an assumption that the actions of the named premise contributed to the
injury. The data is not at postcode level and thus could not be used in this mapping
exercise. Similarly, ambulance data is not available but would provide a useful
insight.

There is a risk that a CIP would create a protected zone that reduces competition in
an area. Incumbents may not need to try as hard, so perversely standards may drop.
Policy governing Cumulative Impact contradicts directives from other Government
Departments. For example the Department of Culture, Media and Sport are seek to
deregulate activities (i.e. alcohol within the Deregulation Bill currently in its Third
reading at the House of Lords) at the same time the Home Office tightens controls.
This creates conflict within local areas.

11
Page 45



Public Health Substance Misuse Team, Doncaster Council, March 2015

Appendix 1 - Profiles for the priority communities

Balby

i / aster
Balby Doncaster Range  Better than Doncaster
Best P y Worst
fne Similar to Doncaster
Indicator cer e Score Doncaster © Score
Num. ;| Rate (95% CI) Num. Rate (95% CT)
. ‘Worse than Doncaster
1. Numbers in structured drug and alcohol 135 ) 6.6 )
treatment AT (s, ase | 9% (63, 6.9) ' ® BT
2 Alcohol related hospital admissions 3321 6,286 45315 5,542 22529 23,0093
| i} (6,067, 6,511) i (5490, 5595 |77 o
364.9 3751
1 P A
3. A&E attendance under 18yrs 1.736 (3512, 378.7) 24,442 (3714, 378.8) 118.7 e 614.9
. 104.5 ) 101.7
r admissions TS 2, 52 52.
4. Emergency admissions under 18yrs 497 (95.9. 113.5) 6,628 (99.4. 104.1) o] 152.3
) . . . 2526 206.8
5. Hospita 5 -ha 5 A .5
Hospital admissions for self-harm 16 (215.1. 294.6) 1,898 (197.6. 216.4) a7.0 0] 716,
6. Antisocial behaviour incidents 9,371 450.9 107.456 3553 64.1 o £65.9
. ) i {4418, d60.1) - ( 353.2, 357.5) i =
7. First time entrants to the Youth Justice 13.1 9.9
y 3.5 [ ] .
System 100 1 o6, 1590 | "™ (94, 105 198
. ) ) 108.2 104.3
social cz 515 54 o 3.2
£. Child social care referrals 1 (995, 117.4) 6,797 (102.0. 1067) 15.0 17
67.1 46.0 o
y 5 5 . 51.
9 NEET young people ! (504, 87.3) 2 (022,500 | ! 1514
. 57.2 409 Y
3 5 K X
10. Teenage conceptions 6. (445. 724) 684 (37.9. 44.0) 17.7 126.7
76.1 454 ] ]
J 5 5 | \
11. Unemployment 1,03 (7L7. 807) 8,79 (445 . 46.3) 0.0 124.6
Bentley
Bentley Doncaster Range @ Betier than Doncaster
Indicator ‘;H{'St D O Similar to Doncaster ‘:0]"“
. o B o b e ast . e
Num. i Rate (95% CI) Num. Rate (95% CI) core oncaster core
. Waorse than Doncaster
1. Numbers in structured drug and alcohol 11.9 6.6 n
treatment 007 o7, s | P (63,69 16 ] 251
QR 5 547
2. Alcohol related hospital admissions 1,864 ( 6.(;]. ),s;..}-ﬂh 45315 ( 5.4‘;:;:?4' 2,252.9 ™Y 23,099.3
3. A&E attendance under 18yrs 004 3532 24,442 3754 118.7 6149
> " (3347, 3720 | = (3714, 378.8) : d :
. 106.7 101.7
E ssions s 3 - X 523
4. Emergency admissions under 18yrs 273 (95.0. 119.3) 6,628 (994 104.1) 52 b 1523
. . 356.3 206.8
al ¢ self-ha 2 . 5
5. Hospital admissions for self-harm 120 (294.4. 427.3) 1,898 (197.6. 216.4) 67.0 [ ] 716,
- ~ . 468.2 3553
6. Antisocial behaviour incidents 5,145 (4555 481.2) 107.456 (353.2. 357.5) 64.1 [ ] 865.9
7. First time entrants to the Youth Justice 12.0 9.9 o
System >0 (89,158 L4 (9.4, 10.5) 33 19.8
99 <ocial o .0 110.6 104.3
8. Child social care referrals 283 (987 . 123.4) 6,797 (1020 106.7) 15.0 1732
56.3 46.0 e
2 5
9. NEET young people 20 (364, 826) | O (422,500 | ' 1514
. fons 85.5 40.9 ®
10. Teenage conceptions 55 (65.1. 109.8) 684 (37.9. 44.0) 17.7 126.7
62.8 45.4 (]
1.u 1 t 445 - 8,795 - 0.0 124.6
nemproymen (573, 687) (445 463)

12

Page 46



Public Health Substance Misuse Team, Doncaster Council, March 2015

Denaby Main

Denaby Main

Doncaster

Range O Better than Doncaster
Indicator ‘;Bcs.t Donc: (© similar to Doncaster ‘:Im?“
Num.! Rate(95% CI) | Num. | Rate(95%cp |~ oncaster meore
. Worse than Doncaster
1. Numbers in structured drug and alcohol 16.4 6.6
= 2 2
treatment 32 (123, 2L5) 1,569 (63, 6.9 16 e 57
) . 2,096 5,542
2. Alcohol related hospital admissions 1,040 (8529 9.691) 45315 (5.490. 5.595) 2,252.9 o 23,099.3
569.3 3751
F: d 5 2
3. A&E attendance under 18yrs 611 (539.1. 599.2) 24,442 (3714, 378.8) 118.7 (] 614.9
4. Emergency admissions under 18yrs 107 ) 6,628 101.7 5.2 C 152.3
- merseney admissians e (824,119 | * (99.4, 104.1) : oo
) . e 489.9 206.8
5. Hospital admissions for self-harm 54 (365.0. 643.0) 1,898 (197.6. 216.4) 67.0 [ 716.5
. P - 5515 3553
6. Antisocial behaviour incidents 2,322 (530.2. 575.4) 107.456 (3532, 3575 64.1 o 865.9
7. First time entrants to the Youth Justice 15.6 9.9
[}
System 31 (10.6, 22.1) 1,144 (9.4, 10.5) 33 198
) : . 111.8 104.3
cocial oo als 2 O
8. Child social care referrals 120 (93.6. 132.2) 6,797 (102.0. 106.7) 15.0 1732
96.7 46.0 ®
2
9. NEET young people 180 (579, 1404 | ¥ (422,500 | ! 1514
. 40.8 40.9
10. Teenage conceptions 10 (198. 73.8) 684 (37.9. 44.0) 17.7 T 126.7
717 45.4 [ ]
T 5
11. Unemployment 195 (615. 8&93 8,795 (445 . "“';“ 0.0 124.0
-
Edlington
“dlingt aster
Edlington Doncaster Range @ Better than Doncaster
Best - ; Worst
ics Similar to Doncaster
Indicator o e Score Doncaster O Score
Num. { Rate (95% CT) Num. | Rate(95% CI)
. ‘Worse than Doncaster
1. Numbers in structured drug and alcohol 9.8 ) 6.6 )
treatment % (7.4, 12.7) 1,369 (6.3, 6.9) o ® 7
2. Alcohol related hospital admissions 1,206 6.407 45,315 5542 2,2529 23,099.3
’ (6,032, 6,798 ) (5490, 559) |™ )
405.6 3751
J’ P A
3. A&E attendance under 18yrs 694 (382.2. 4293) 24,442 (3714. 378.8) 118.7 ] 614.9
. 958 ) 101.7
¢ admissions TS 2, 52 52
4. Emergency admissions under 18yrs 164 (823. 110.8) 6,628 (99.4. 104.1) @) 152.3
) o . . 188.8 206.8
5_ 5 e 5 ol A 5 | _5
Hospital admissions for self-harm 4 (137.3. 253.1) 1,898 (197.6. 2164) a7.0 g 716
I— vionT inei ) - 481.9 3553
6. Antisocial behaviour incidents 3,631 (466.3. 497.8) 107 456 (3532, 3575) 641 [ ] 865.9
7. First time entrants to the Youth Justice 15.6 9.9
- - 3.5 L J :
System 4 (114, 20.6) 1144 (9.4, 10.5) 108
. ) ) 1239 104.3
social ¢z 5. ® 32
£. Child social care referrals 212 (108.6. 140.4) 6,797 (1020 1067) 150 17
76.0 46.0 0
y 5 . 51.
9 NEET young people 21 (g, s 2 (22,500 | ' 1514
) 56.3 40.9 O
3 5 K X
10. Teenage conceptions 2 (36.8. 82.0) 684 (379 44.0) 17.7 126.7
66.7 454 (] )
J 325 5 . X
11. Unemployment 32 (59.9. 74.1) 8,79, {445, 463) 0.0 124.6

13
Page 47



Public Health Substance Misuse Team, Doncaster Council, March 2015

Hexthorpe

Hexthorpe Doncaster Range @ Better than Doncaster
Indicator o o :::e Doncaster (O Similar to Doncaster 2::;2
Num. | Rate(95% CI) Num. Rate (95% CI)
. ‘Worse than Doncaster
;.;:;::[:rs in structured drug and alcohol a [ lH]:T‘J2 - 1.560 [ 6.;}:66.9’ 16 ° 257
2. Alcohol refated hospital admissions 1121 o teso | 453151 (sasn 205 |22529 ® 23,0093
3. A&E attendance under 18yrs 397 ( 426?&':].294.“: 24,442 ( 57]:;7:‘-‘.;78.8: 118.7 (] 614.9
4. Emergency admissions under 18yrs 117 ( 113.143::‘.‘1.}60.2: 6,628 ( 99.:111T1.17|)4.1; 5.2 [ ] 152.3
5. Hospital admissions for self-harm 39 :25:{?:;';05 o |18 ]97_2;’?'21 on | 0 ® 7165
6. Antisocial behaviour incidents RT3 4?-‘2“7';:-‘ e |107:456 :‘5_{‘25:;';575; 64.1 ® 865.0
;}]:l]er;t] time entrants to the Youth Justice 2 [ "].;7..426.2’ 1144 [ q.;?.gmj’ 15 19.8
. Child social care referrals 28 | ?_i.l;.s“:ns: 6797 |, m_‘d’f‘";“ o | 150 ] 1732
9 NEET young people ! ( 2:1; l 'fllzz.m > ( 42?'210.0: - °© 1514
10. Teenage conceptions 13 ( 40, 07.4"1]2 12) 684 ( 57.3(1.';4.0: 17.7 o 126.7
11. Unemployment o5 | 111?'?5& o875 Mft on | 00 ® 6
Highfields
Highfields Doncaster Range @ Better than Doncaster
Indicator o o ‘:::e Doncaster (O Similar to Doncaster 2::;:
Num. | Rate(95% CI) Num. Rate (95% CI)
. ‘Worse than Doncaster
;;:;:;:Trs in structured drug and alcohol 13 [ 7_41_3.23_6, 1569 [ 6.;}:66.9’ 16 ° 257
2. Alcohol related hospital admissions 250 --'3'%2 - | 45,315 - 5543 oo (12,2529 o 23,0993
( 8,555, 11.425) { 5490, 5,595)
3. A&E attendance under 18yrs 70 L, e .6'325.2: ual ,%7]:;7:‘-‘.;78.8; 187 . 614.9
4. Emergency admissions under 18yrs 41 ( %.I?fl'?n.z’ 6,628 ( 00_‘]1|Tl.]7|)4_l; 5.2 Q 152.3
5. Hospital admissions for self-harm | 177_3;,-2,7':525, 1898 | 197.2;}?'21 on | 0 o 7165
6. Antisocial behaviour incidents 599 4356 107.456 355.3 6.1 ° §65.9
(401.4, 472.0) ) (3532, 3575
;}]:l]er;t] time entrants to the Youth Justice 6 [ 3.4'?.220."’ 1144 [ 9.4!:?.9]"5’ 15 o 19.8
$. Child social care referrals 7 | s | 677 1 o e | 159 ° 1732
9 NEET young people 0 73.:'.3?'34&3.7: 32 ( 42.?'3‘".0: - 1514
10. Teenage conceptions 14 ( ﬂ.llﬁﬁ';] 15) 684 i 57.3(1.';4.0: 17.7 126.7
11. Unemployment 75 ws_ff":%_ﬂ 8.795 :44?.";6.3: 0.0 ® 1246
14

Page 48



Public Health Substance Misuse Team, Doncaster Council, March 2015

Hyde Park

Hyde Park Doncaster Range @ Better than Doncaster
Indicator o o ‘:::e Doncaster (O Similar to Doncaster 2::;:
Num. { Rate(95% CI) Num. | Rate(95% CI)
. ‘Worse than Doncaster
gr.el:;]:;:[:rs in structured drug and alcohol 34 [ 3_41.2.:{.,_9, 1.569 [ 6.;:66.9: 16 ° 257
2. Alcohol related hospital admissions 555 7293 453151 32 hhasig 23,009.3
(6,603, 8,028) (5490, 5,595)
3. A&E attendance under 18yrs s 58!]1;]?.358.8: uan ! 57]?;7:‘1.;78.8: 118.7 6149
4. Emergency admissions under 18yrs 100 ( 74.;?":09.0: 6,628 ( 99_1|T1i7|)4_1, 5.2 152.3
5. Hospital admissions for self-harm 3 I 2;‘::";9_ ol s 97_2;’.’"21 on | 0 7165
6. Antisocial behaviour incidents 15491 o Jf:]:"jz oy |1o7asel 5‘__‘;2"-‘:'-"::‘__‘75’ 64.1 $65.9
;}I]:ll‘;;t] time entrants to the Youth Justice 2 [ 7_71.2.1‘8_9, 1144 [ g_;f.gmj, 15 o 19.8
. Child social care referrals % |« :.'8.4'?03_1; 6197 |, "2_'(:’?‘":“ on | 150 1732
9. NEET young people B :'.:1.':}.7 “l!:Tf-.j: > ( 42.??:0.0: i ° 114
10. Teenage conceptions 16 t 4“.:?':12.5’ 684 t 37.3(1-";4.0! 17.7 o 126.7
11. Unemployment =5 | cs.llal.l]fz s | 3751 M;‘:“; s | 00 ® 6
Lower Wheatley
Lower Wheatley Doncaster Range @ Better than Doncaster
Indicator o o ‘:::e Doncaster O Similar to Doncaster 2::;:
Num. | Rate(95% CI) Num. | Rate(95% CI)
. ‘Worse than Doncaster
gr.el:;]:;:t[:rs in structured drug and alcohol i [ 31;:-:.73“_3, 1569 [ 6.;:66.9’ 16 o 257
2. Alcohol related hospital admissions 1,184 - 95"95 45315 - 5543 oo ]2.2529 0 23,0993
(8,535, 9.680) ( 5490, 5,595)
3. A&E attendance under 18yrs 392 ( 566:{3?.228.3: 24,442 ( 57]:;?:;.;78.8: 118.7 614.9
4. Emergency admissions under 18yrs 138 ( 118.173?.21;65.0: 6,628 ( 99.:11|Tl.]7|)4.1; 5.2 [ ] 152.3
5. Hospital admissions for self-harm 83 [‘,’mgf";_’%_s’ 1898 | 197.2:?'2 e | 670 ™ 7165
6. Antisocial behaviour incidents a4l 82!]?::‘.;70. o |107ssel 5:5:‘25:;';:7 5 | & ® 3659
;}]:l]er;t] time entrants to the Youth Justice 17 [ 7.21.2..139.Ta 1144 [ 9.4!:?.9]"5’ 15 o 19.8
8. Child social care referrals s, ﬁ‘f“‘l’ wo | 6771 "2_'(:’?‘":“ on | 150 1732
9 NEET young people ! ( 21.;‘ .2'104.5: 32 ( 42.?'20.0: - 1514
10. Teenage conceptions 11 [ 27.?.7‘55.8: 684 [ 57.:[1.';4.0? 17.7 126.7
11. Unemployment as | nl]_l;f]“:z]_u; 8795 | M;‘:“: oz | 00 ® 1246
15

Page 49



Public Health Substance Misuse Team, Doncaster Council, March 2015

Wheatley Park

Wheatley Ps aster
NVheatley Park Doncaster Range O Better than Doncaster
Best P y Waorst
i Similar to Doncaster
Indicator o T Score Doncaster O Score
Num. | Rate (95% CI) Num. Rate (95% CI)
. ‘Worse than Doncaster
1. Numbers in structured drug and alcohol 10.3 ) 6.6 )
treatment 48 (1.6, 136 | 7% (6.3, 6.9) e e 7
2. Alcohol related hospital admissi 900 6515 45315 5542 22529 23,099.3
- Avconol retaled Rospita’ admissions {6,059, 6,995) T (5490, 5595 |7 e o
448.3 751
3. A&E attendance under 18yrs 732 (4240 472.8) 24,442 (3714. 378.8) 118.7 ] 614.9
_ 108.4 ) 101.7
y ssions 2 52 52,
4. Emergency admissions under 18yrs 177 (937. 124.5) 6,628 (99.4. 104.1) @] 1523
) . . . 230.3 206.8
5. Hos 5 - ) ) A .5
Hospital admissions for self-harm 46 (167.7. 308.2) 1,898 (197.6. 216.4) a7.0 -] 716
6. Antisocial behaviour incidents 2,524 402.4 107.456 355.3 64.1 ® 865.9
o " (386.5, 418.4) - (3532, 357.5) ) =
7. First time entrants to the Youth Justice 14.1 9.9
3 35 o :
System o (10.0v, 19.2) 1144 (9.4, 10.5) 108
. ) ) 718 104.3
s : 5. © 32
8. Child social care referrals 127 (65.3. 91.9) 6,797 (1020 106.7) 15.0 17
44.2 46.0 C
/ 5 . 51.
9. NEET young people 120 (227,768 2 (22,500 | ! 1314
. 547 40.9 O
10. Teenage conceptions 22 (34.6. 81.6) 684 (379 44.0) 17.7 126.7
0.1 454 ®] )
J 5 i 5 ) . X
11. Unemployment 20. (43.6. 572) 8,79 (445 . 463) 0.0 1246

Page 50

16



1S abed

APPENDIX E(b)

NHS
Doncaster

Dencaster . e
B Clinical Commissioning Group

Il : . /

Town 4 ?ég;
Ward Profile 2015 ’;;3{ ?ij/

Contents:

Page 1. Location Maps; Population Distribution

Page 2. Demography; Ethnicity; Table Guide;
Deprivation

Page 3. Life Expectancy; Perceived Health;
Mortality

Page 4. Mortality Maps and Trends; Cancer
Incidence

Page 5. Hospital Activity; Life Course Approach

Page 6. Life Course Approach

Page 7.Wider Determinants of Health; Ward
Assets

Page 8-10. Metadata

The data presented in this profile is based on the population living within
this ward.

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2013. All rights reserved. Licence number 0100019782

Distribution of Population by Community

® Lower Wheatley ® Hyde Park ™ Town Moor m Wheatley Park  ® Town Centre = Bennetthorpe Balby Belle Vue Lakeside*

. D

* Less than 2.5% of the ward population. Page 1



davidsm_3
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX E(b)


26 abed

Town Doncaster Town Doncaster
Category Age # % # % Ethnicity # % # %
Starting Well 0-4 1,307 6.69 19,188 6.32 White 15,538 81.83 288,066 95.26
Developing Well (School Years) 5-14 1,943 9.95 34,723  11.44 Mixed 444 2.34 3,321 1.10
Developing Well (Training) 15-24 2,786 14.26 37,022 1219 Asian and Asian British 2,212 11.65 7,614 2.52
Working Well 25-64 11,237 57.52 158,408 52.17 Black or Black British 451 2.38 2,337 0.77
Ageing Well 65-74 1,208 6.18 29,517 9.72 Chinese or Other Ethnic Group 342 1.80 1,064 0.35
75+ 1,054 5.40 24,764 8.16
Total 19,535 100 303,622 100 Total 18,987 100 302,402 100
Table Guide
Town Doncaster KEY: Ward Values:
Category 4 Rate # Rate ° Significantly better than Doncaster Doncaster
(95% CI: Lower, Upper) (95% CI: Lower, Upper) Dongaster Ward Worst |=—— Ward Range ©  statistically similar to Doncaster Ward
Indicator A e Doncaster Value ® Significantly worse than Doncaster Best
©  statistical significance not available A
Number Rate for comparison of areas I e ! |
Indicator Description e.g.: per 100,000 population Worst Rate Grey bar presents range from the worst and the best of the Best Rate for
of Events. 'Sup' is supressell data,

where the number is 5 or less.

Confidence intervals in brackets.

for Doncaster

selected Ward. Red Line: Doncaster average.

Doncaster

Deprivation

most deprived areas.

This map shows differences in deprivation in this ward, based on national quintiles of the Index of
Multiple Deprivation 2010 by Lower Super Output Area (LSOA). The darkest colour represents

National Quintales of Deprivation

2010 by LSOA

Least Deprived

i

Meost Deprived

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2013. All rights reserved. Licence number 0100019782

Page 2



eg abed

Life Expectancy

KEY: Ward Values:
©  sjanificantlv better than Doncaster Doncaster
Town Doncaster Doncaster | —— Ward Range O statistically similar to Doncaster Ward
# Rate # Rate Ward Worst Doncaster Value ®  Ssianificantly worse than Doncaster Best
Category (95% CI) (95% CI) © _statistical significance not available
. ) 76.3 77.9
°
1 Male Life Expectancy at Birth n/a (75.0. 77.5) n/a (776. 78.3) 73.90 83
. . 79.9 81.8
(]
2 Female Life Expectancy at Birth n/a (785 . 81.3) n/a (815. 82.1) 78.89 86.10
. 16.5 17.8
°
3 Male Life Expectancy at 65 n/a (155 . 17.4) n/a (17.6. 18.0) 14.99 20.63
. 19.4 20.4
o
4 Female Life Expectancy at 65 n/a (184 . 20.4) n/a (201 . 20.1) 18.24 23.89
5 Deprivation 1 n/a n/a n/a 1 Not Applicable 21

1-4: Calculated with mortality and population data 2010-2014 using SEPHO life expectancy tool; 5. Index of Multiple Deprivation Rank for 2010. 1 represents most deprived ward and 21 least deprived ward.

Self Reported Health

KEY: Ward Values:
©  sianificantly better than Doncaster Doncaster
Town Doncaster Doncaster [ Ward Range O statisticallv similar to Doncaster Ward
# Rate # Rate Ward Worst | —— Doncaster Value ®  Ssianificantly worse than Doncaster Best
(95% CI) (95% CI) ©  statistical significance not available
73.0% 76.4% 0 ° 0
6 Good and Very Good Health 14,270 (72.4% 73.7%) 231,867 (76.2% , 76.5%) 67% | 84%
0, 0
7 Disability (day to day activities limited a lot) 1,547 7.9% 31,688 10.4% 14% ° 7%

(7.5% ,8.3%)

(10.3%, 10.5%)

6. Proportion of population who perceive their health as good and very good (2011) 7.

Proportion of population who perceive their day to day activities being limited a lot by their disability (2011).

Mortality

KEY: Ward Values:
©  significantly better than Doncaster Doncaster
Town Doncaster Doncaster Ward Range © Statistically similar to Doncaster Ward
4 Rate 4 Rate Ward Worst| —— Doncaster Value ®  significantly worse than Doncaster Best
(95% CI) (95% ClI) ©  Statistical significance not available
. 1,236.4 1,086.3
8 Mortality All Causes 789 (1,145.2 1.332.5) 14,893 (1,0684 , 1,104.3) 1,452 ) 789
. 465.5 408.0
9 Mortality All Causes <75 years 419 (412.9 522.7) 5,213 (397.0, 419.2) 580 o 251
. 177.4 177.0
10 Mortality All Cancers <75 years 106 (1442 215.8) 2,276 (169.8, 184.5) 247 125
. 45.9 48.3
o
11 Mortality Lung Cancer <75 years 27 (29.8 67.3) 622 (446, 52.3) 74 13
. . 102.0 90.6 o
12 Mortality Circulatory Disease <75 years 68 (78.2 130.5) 1,160 (855, 96.0) 125 52
. . 66.4 56.0 o
13 Mortality Coronary Heart Disease <75 years 112 (47.4,90.1) 2,059 (519, 60.2) 85 24
. ) X . 34.2 26.2 o
14 Mortality Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease <75 years 19 (20.4 53.8) 333 (235, 29.2) 50 6
. - . 215 20.9 e
15 Mortality Chronic Liver Disease <75 years 16 (11.9 35.5) 275 (185, 23.5) 48 2
. . . 62.5 47.3 o
16 Mortality All Respiratory Disease <75 years 38 (43.8 86.4) 602 (436, 51.3) 96 15

8. Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (all age). 9 Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (Under 75).10. Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (Under 75) ICD10 C00-
C97. 11. Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (Under 75) ICD10 C33-C34. 12. Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (Under 75) ICD10 100-199 13. Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European
Standard Population (Under 75) ICD10 120-125 14. Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (Under 75) ICD10 J40-J44. 15. Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (Under 75) ICD10 K70-K77, B15-B19, C22,
181, 185, T86.4. 16. Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (Under 75) ICD10 J00-J99.

Page 3



G abed

Mortality by Lower Super Output Area

All Age All Cause Mortality Rates per 100,000 by LSOA
1,460 to 7,680
1,210 to 1,460

990 to 1,210
The map shows all age and all cause mortality rates by 860 to 990
LSOA. This shows the dispersion of mortality within the ward. The 480 to 860

L

darkest colour represents highest mortality.

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2013. All rights reserved. Licence number 0100019782

Mortality Trends

Mortality caused by Circulatory Disease under 75 Mortality caused by Cancer under 75 Mortality All Causes under 75
800 800 800
g s 8 600 8 600
g 400 —o—Town §: 400 —o—Town g 200 -/\ o3 —eTown
g 200 ~®~ Doncaster i 200 —2 —@—Doncaster g 200 —e—Doncaster
a a 0 a 0
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Cancer Incidence

KEY: Ward Values:
o . .
Town Doncaster Doncaster Ward R o glgn.lﬂf:ar:ltly k.)et.tler thaS Doncaster Doncaster
Ward Worst — Dong;ste?l\g?ue o SFatl?lcaﬁl similar ;?1 ogcastert Ward Best
# Rate (95% CI) # Rate (95% Cl) o >'9nificantly worse than Doncaster
Statistical significance not available
. . 727.8 657.0
17 All Cancer Registrations 449 (660.2 ,803.9) 8,907 (6429, 671.0) 855 [e) 520
18 Colorectal Cancer Registrations 58 97.0 1,070 80.1 105 o 63
9 (73.3,130.1) ' (75.1, 85.2)
. . 145.5 110.7
o
19 Lung Cancer Registrations 86 (116.1 ,184.0) 1,471 (1048, 116.6) 161 50
. . 149.5 162.6 o
20 Breast Cancer Registrations (Females) 50 (1105 .198.9) 1,223 (1536, 172.0) 232 122
. . 145.8 161.2 o
21 Prostate Cancer Registrations 41 (1035 ,202.8) 997 (1511, 171.9) 192 133
. ’ . 8.7 18.8 o
22 Skin Cancer Registrations 6 (3.6 ,24.5) 260 (164, 21.2) 35 9

17. Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population; all age ICD10 C00-C97 (2009-2013). 18. Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population; all age; ICD10 C18-C21 (2009-2013). 19. Directly standardised rate per
100,000 European Standard Population; all age; ICD10 C33-C34 (2009-2013). 20. Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population; Females only, all age; ICD10 C50 (2009-2013). 21. Directly age standardised rate per 100,000 European
Standard Population; Males only; all age; ICD10 C61 (2009-2013). 22. Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population; all age; ICD10 C43 (2009-2013).

Page 4



GG abed

KEY: Ward Values:
Town Doncaster Doncaster ©  significantly better than Doncaster Doncaster
Ward Worst |—— Ward Range : Statistically similar to Doncaster Ward Best
# Rate (95% CI) # Rate (95% Cl) Doncaster Value ° Significantly worse than Doncaster
Statistical significance not available
. 14,839.5 12,843.7
23 All Emergency Admissions 2,585 (14,222.9 15,474 4) 38,162 (12,712.9, 12,9756) 15,567 ] 9,331
. 238.8 133.9
)
24 Emergency Admissions For Self Harm 53 (177.4 314.2) 408 (1212, 147.6) 290 36
: . 2,857.5 2,731.1
25 Avoidable Emergency Admissions 2,439 (2,734.7 2.984.0) 41,496 (27044, 2,758.1) 3,488 1,658
- - 1,747.9 989.2 °
26 Alcohol Specific Admissions 1,707 (1,660.1 ,1.838.9) 14,572 (973.1, 1,005.5) 1,748 384
. - 3,286.2 3,126.9
27 Alcohol Attributable Admissions 2,409 (3,146.4 3,430.2) 43,294 (3,097.1, 3.156.9) 3,875 2,141

23. Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (2014/15). 24. Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population ICD10 X60-X84 (2014/15). 25- 27. Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population

(2009-2014).

KFY:* ° Ward Valiies®
Town Doncaster Sianificantlv better than Doncaster
. \I\?:rr(]jc\?\/s;?srt — Ward Ranae 2 Statisticallv similar to Doncaster \IIDVC;TSE’IBSS:;
Starting Well (0-4 Years Old) “ Rate (95% Cl) # Rate (95% Cl) Doncaster Value ht Sianificantlv worse than Doncaster
Statistical significance not available
28 Low Birth Weight 9.6 9.2
130 (62114) | "% (87, 96) 1 6
29 Mothers Breastfeeding at 6-8 weeks 35.6% 25.9% o (] o
103 (30.3% 413%) | 204 (24.5% , 27.4%) 10.2% 471%
30 Mothers Breastfeeding at 10-14 days 59.2% 42.8% o o o
155 (531% 64.9%) | 08| (41.1% . 44.5%) 29.1% 68.9%
28.Babies with low birth weight (<2500g) as a % of all live and still births where the weight was recorded (2009-2013). 29.Women recorded as breastfeeding at 6-8 weeks as a % of all those recorded on TPP/System One (2014-2015), 30. Women recorded as
breastfeeding at 10-14 days as a % of all those recorded on TPP/System One (2014-2015)
KEY: Ward Values:
o) . I
Town Doncaster Doncaster o Slgn.lfl_camly t.)et.ter than Doncaster Doncaster
. Ward Worst — Ward Range . S.tatljsycally similar to Doncaster Ward Best
Developing Well (5-24 Years Old) # Rate (95% Cl) # Rate (95% Cl) Doncaster Value o Slgn_lfl_caml)_/ worse than Doncgster
Statistical significance not available
' 41.9% 52.3% o o
31 School Readiness 286 (38.3% 45.7%) 5,673 (51.4% , 53.2%) 37.9% ® 77.0%
. . 26.7% 23.2% o o
32 Children in Poverty 1,041 (25.3% ,28.1%) 15,045 (22.8% . 23.5%) 35.3% 6.9%
6.1% 4.8% o o
33 School Absences 165 (5.2% ,7.0%) 2,151 (4.6% , 5.0%) 7.9% [ 22%
65.0% 73.6% o o
34 Key Stage 2 Level 4+ 321 (60.7% ,69.1%) 6,199 (72.6% , 74.5%) 60.5% [ 86.0%
e . 47.8% 52.9% o o
35 GCSE 25 A*-C (inc. English & Maths) 255 (43.5% ,52.0%) 5,346 (51.9% , 53.9%) 38.8% 77.8%
6.1% 4.4% o o o
36 NEETS 44 (4.6% 8.1%) 497 (4.1%, 4.8%) 7.8% 1.3%
. e ; 7.2% 9.5% o o o
37 Highest Qualification: Apprentice 501 (6.5% .7.9%) 10,958 (9.3%, 9.7%) 13.1% 7.2%
. e 15.5% 21.4% o o
38 Highest Qualification: Level 3 1,458 (14.6% 16.3%) 26,126 (212% , 21.7%) 15.5% 29.3%
. e 34.6% 35.3% o g o
39 Highest Qualification: Level 4 2,908 (33.2% ,36.0%) 41,714 (35.0% , 35.6%) 20.5% 70.2%
. . . ) 28.7% 30.6% o o o
40 Obese And Overweight Children in Reception 162 (24.5% 33.5%) 2,417 (29.4%  31.8%) 38.4% 16.9%
. . ) 47.5% 43.2% o o o
41 Obese And Overweight Children in Year 6 189 (41.0% ,54.8%) 2,803 (41.6% , 44.8%) 50.5% 28.1%

Page 5



9g abed

39,468.2 37,256.9
42 A&E Attendances (Under 18) 1,614 (37,5302 41,478.9) 24,479 (36,789.4, 37.728.8) 53,489 o 27,921
. 11,362.7 10,011.6 °®
43 Emergency Admissions (Under 18) 501 (10,3715 .12,421.7) 6,942 (9,776.4, 10,251.0) 12,221 8,406
44 Sexually Transmitted Infections (Age: 11-19) 279 148 3,510 12 15 E 9
Y ge: (13.2 ,16.4) , (10.8, 11.5)

31.Proporion of reception children achieving good level of development for KS1 by the Early Years Foundation Stage Profile (2012-14)- note pupils may not be residents of the ward. 32.Children living in a household receiving workless tax benefit per 1,000 0-15 year
olds (2013). 33.Proportion of children missing more than 15% of their school session between September 2014- December 2014 (Authorised and Unauthorised). Children that attend school are not necessary residents of the ward. 34. Proportion achieving Level 4 and
above at Key Stage 2, including both English & Maths, (2012-2014) - note pupils may not be residents of the ward. 35. Proportion achieving 5 or more GCSE grades A* to C including both English & Maths (2014) - note pupils may not be residents of the ward. 36.
Proportion of population aged 16-18 not in education, employment or training (2014-2015). 37. Proportion of population whose highest qualification is apprentice; aged 16 and over, (2011). 38. Proportion of population whose highest qualification is 2+ A Levels/VCEs,
4+ AS Levels, Higher School Certificate, Progression/Advanced Diploma, Welsh Baccalaureate Advanced Diploma, NVQ Level 3; Advanced GNVQ, City and Guilds Advanced Craft, ONC, OND, BTEC National, RSA Advanced Diploma and are aged 16 and over
(2011). 39. Proportion of population whose highest qualification is Degree (for example BA, BSc), Higher Degree (for example MA, PhD, PGCE), NVQ Level 4-5, HNC, HND, RSA Higher Diploma, BTEC Higher level, Foundation degree (NI), Professional qualifications
(for example teaching, nursing, accountancy); aged 16 and over (2011). 40. Proportion of children aged 4-5 classed as overweight or obese (2012-2014). 41. Proportion of children aged 10-11 classed as overweight or obese (2012-2014). 42. Directly standardised
rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (2014/15). 43. Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (2014/15). 44. Crude rate per 1000. Cases of Sexually Transmitted Infection; 11-19 year olds (2010-2014).

KEY: Ward Values:
Town Doncaster Doncaster ©  Sianificantlv better than Doncaster Doncaster
) ward worst Ward Range c.’ Statisticallv similar to Doncaster Ward Best
Working Well (25-64 Years Old) # Rate (95% Cl) # Rate (95% Cl) I Doncaster Value o Sianificantlv worse than Doncaster
Statistical significance not available
- - N 13.4% 9.7% o
] 0y
45 Individuals Receiving Benefits 2,160 (12.9% 14.0%) 23,830 (9.6% ., 9.8%) 16.5% 3.2%
. . 4.7% 2.4% o
[} 0y
46 Individuals Receiving JSA 730 (4.4% 5.0%) 5,640 (2.3% . 2.4%) 5.5% 0.7%
. . 7.3% 6.0% o
[} 0y
47 Individuals Receiving ESA 1,180 (6.9% 7.7%) 14,655 (5.9% ., 6.0%) 8.8% 2.1%

45.Poportion of individuals receiving benefits (November 2014). 46. Proportion of individuals claiming Job Seekers Allowance (November 2014). 47. Proportion of individuals claiming Employment and Support Allowance (November 2014).
e
KEY: Ward Values:

Ageing Well (65+ Years OId) Town Doncaster Doncaster ; Sign_ifif:antly t_)et_ter than Doncaster Doncaster
— Ward Range Statistically similar to Doncaster
Ward Worst Doncaster Value ® ianifi | han D Ward Best
# Rate (95% CI) # Rate (95% Cl) o Significantly worse than Doncaster
Statistical significance not available
) 29.8 17.4 °
48 Excess Winter Deaths (All age) 71 (243 .35.9) 814 (163, 185) 38 1
. 34.6 19.0 °
49 Excess Winter Deaths 65+ 62 (28.0 41.9) 725 (177, 202) 37 2
19,140.5 16,802.8 ®

50 A&E Attendances 1,095 (45,1701 51173.7) 23,285 (42,8775, 44,020.7) 22,593 12,685

. 48,104.7 43,446.4 o
51 Emergency Admissions 732 (29,558.6 ,34,467.6) 15,590 (28,835.7, 29,779.9) 54,232 33,271

- . 2,367.9 1,998.6 o
52 Emergency Admissions Relating to Falls 123 (1,7562 3.113.2) 1,858 (1,8793, 2,123.4) 2,585 1,173

- 1,366.9 1,125.7 o
53 Emergency Admissions Fractured Neck of Femur 191 (1,1543 11.605.4) 3,614 (1,086.0, 1,166.3) 1,517 731

- . 78.4 93.1 ®
54 Providing Unpaid Care 1,581 (74.4 82.4) 33,150 (920, 94.1) 118 67
44.1% 43.5% o o o,

55 Place of Death (Home and Care Home) 348 (40.7% 47.6%) 6,473 (42.7% , 44.3%) 60.0% 33.0%

* 89% of Excess winter deaths occured in population age 65+; 77.71% of excess winter deaths are caused by respiratory/circulatory diseases.
48. Mortality ratio of non-winter deaths to winter deaths (Dec-March), all age (2009-2014). 49. Mortality ratio of non-winter deaths to winter deaths (Dec-March), aged 65+ (2009-2014). 50. Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population; aged

65+(2014/15). 51. Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population; aged 65+ (2014/15). 52. Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population; aged 65+ (2014/15). 53. Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European
Standard Population; aged 65+ (2009-2014). 54. Directly standardised rate per 1,000. Unpaid carers- all age (2011). 55. Proportion of individuals of all age dying at home and care home (2010-2014).

Page 6



/G abed

Wider Determinants of Health

KEY: Ward Values:
Town Doncaster D N ©° Significantly better than Doncaster b "
W:rrélc\al‘vso?;t = Ward Range ©  statistically similar to Doncaster Wc::gaBse:[[
R ° A
# Rate (95% Cl) # Rate (95% Cl) Doncaster Value o S|gn.|f|f:aml).l wgrse than Doncgster
Statistical significance not available
56 Overall Crime Sup n/an/an/a 87,259 ( 3053107'509 2) 483 ) 162
- . 100.1 40.1
57 Antisocial Behaviour 1,900 (95.6 ,104.7) 12,141 (39.4, 40.9) 100 ® 16
559.7 160.5
58 Theft/Burglary/Robbery 10,934 (549.3 570.3) 48,735 (159.1, 161.9) 560 °® 76
L ) . 4114 132.8
59 Criminal Damage and Violence Against Others 8,036 (402.4 420.5) 40,326 (1315, 134.1) 411 ® 44
. ) 13.7 7.4
60 Noise Pollution 267 (12.1 15.4) 2,257 (74. 7.7) 16 2
. ) 4.6% 2.7% o o
61 Void Properties 393 (41% 5.0%) 3,562 (2.6%, 2.8%) 4.7% ° 1.1%
L i 99.8% 89.3% o o
62 Living Close to: Takeaway 15,593 (99.7% ,99.8%) 213,189 (89.2% . 89.5%) 99.8% P 59.1%
L i 91.8% 61.2% o o
63 Living Close to: Restaurants 14,345 (91.3% ,92.2%) 146,129 (61.0% . 61.4%) 97.4% ° 4.0%
L Ol 100.0% 94.2% o, o
64 Living Close to: Off-License Shops 15,632 (98.4% 101.6%) 224,866 (94.1% . 94.3%) 100.0% 67.1%
L X . 97.7% 66.8% o, o
65 Living Close to: Betting Shops 15,268 (97.4% .97.9%) 159,327 (66.6% , 67.0%) 98.7% ° 0.4%
66 Green space 26 nla 154 nla n/a Not Applicable n/a

56-59. Crude rate per 1,000 population (2009-2013). 60. Crude rate per 1,000 population (2014-2015). 61. Proportion of void properties (2015). 62. Proportion of people living in the 1km buffer from available take-away (2015). 63. Proportion of people living in the 1km
buffer from available restaurant (2015). 64. Proportion of people living in the 1km buffer from available off-license shop (2015). 65.Proportion of people living in the 1km buffer from available betting shop (2015). 66. Green space per head of population in each new

electoral ward; square meter (2007).
Ward Assets

Town Doncaster
. Population per
Populat Asset
# opulation per Assel Asset
Dentist 1 19,535 13,801
GP Practice 6 3,256 7,405
Pharmacy 9 2,171 4,744
Schools (5-16 Year Olds) 16 1,221 1,972
Children centre 4 4,884 17,860
Support/Social Groups 172 114 317
Community Centres 2 9,768 16,868
Criteria Definition Source
Health Assets Dentists, Doctors & Pharmacy’s HSCIC data downloads
Yell.com

Education Assets

Community Assets

Schools, Colleges & Children Centres

Housing scheme/establishments
(homeless centres, housing advice
points, supported living facilities)

Community Asset register
Community groups

Community centres

Adults Commissioning Team and St
leger

Localism bill initiative — Assets & Property/
Regeneration & Environment

Community Area team

Yell.com

>
>
><
°
°
@
(e}
°
°
]

Minor Road
Major Road
Country Lane
Dentist

Ward Centre
Children Centre
School

Ward Group

GP

Pharmacy

Page 7



g6 abed

1 Male Life Expectancy at Birth 2010-2014 (PCMF)- Provided by HSCIC Calculated with mortality and populations from 2010-2014, and using the SEPHO life expectancy tool.
2 Female Life Expectancy at Birth 2010-2014 (PCMF)- Provided by HSCIC Calculated with mortality and populations from 2010-2014, and using the SEPHO life expectancy tool.
3 Male Life Expectancy at 65 2010-2014 (PCMF)- Provided by HSCIC Calculated with mortality and populations from 2010-2014, and using the SEPHO life expectancy tool.
4 Female Life Expectancy at 65 2010-2014 (PCMF)- Provided by HSCIC Calculated with mortality and populations from 2010-2014, and using the SEPHO life expectancy tool.
5 Deprivation 2010 www.communities.gov.uk IMD 2010 Rank of deprivation. 1 represents most deprived ward and 21 least deprived at Doncaster.
6 Good and Very Good Health 2011 NOMIS Proportion of population perceiving their health as good or very good. Self reported health.
7 Disability (day to day activities limited a lot) 2011 NOMIS Proportion of population perceiving their day to day tasks being affected a lot by their disability. Self reported health.
8 Mortality All Causes 2010-2014 (PCMF)- Provided by HSCIC Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (all age).
9 Mortality All Causes <75 years 2010-2014 (PCMF)- Provided by HSCIC Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (Under 75).
10 Mortality All Cancers <75 years 2010-2014 (PCMF)- Provided by HSCIC Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (Under 75). ICD10 C00-C97.
11 Mortality Lung Cancer <75 years 2010-2014 (PCMF)- Provided by HSCIC Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (Under 75).ICD10 C33-C34.
12 Mortality Circulatory Disease <75 years 2010-2014 (PCMF)- Provided by HSCIC Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (Under 75). ICD10 100-199.
13 Mortality Coronary Heart Disease <75 years 2010-2014 (PCMF)- Provided by HSCIC Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (Under 75). ICD10 120-125.
14 Mortality Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease <75 years 2010-2014 (PCMF)- Provided by HSCIC Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (Under 75). ICD10 J40-J44.
15 Mortality Chronic Liver Disease <75 years 2009-13 (PCMF)- Provided by HSCIC Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (Under 75). ICD10 K70-K77, B15-B19, C22, 181, 185, T86.4.
16 Mortality All Respiratory Disease <75 years 2009-13 (PCMF)- Provided by HSCIC Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (Under 75).1CD10 J00-J99.
17 All Cancer Registrations 2009-13 Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (all age). ICD10 C00-C97.
18 Colorectal Cancer Registrations 2009-13 Ward incidence data presented are taken |Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (all age). ICD10 C18-C20.
from the National Cancer Registration
19 Lung Cancer Registrations 2009-13 Service Cancer Analysis System, CAS Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (all age). ICD10 C33-C34.
snapshot CAS1405. Doncaster CCG / LA
20 Breast Cancer Registrations (Females) 2009-13 incidence data are taken from the Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (Females, all age). ICD10 C50.
CancerStats system, CAS snapshot 1402.
21 Prostate Cancer Registrations 2009-13 Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (Males, all age). ICD10 C61.
22 Skin Cancer Registrations 2009-13 Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population (all age). ICD10 C43.
23 All Emergency Admissions 2014/15 CCG Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population.
24 Emergency Admissions For Self Harm 2014/15 CCG Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population. ICD10 X60-X84.
25 Avoidable Emergency Admissions 2009-2014 CCG Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population.
26 Alcohol Specific Admissions 2009-2014 CCG Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population.
27 Alcohol Attributable Admissions 2009-2014 CCG Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population.
28 Low Birth Weight 2009-2013 Public Health Intelligence Team Babies with low birth weight (<2500g) as a % of all live and still births where the weight was recorded.
29 Mothers Breastfeeding at 6-8 weeks 2014-2015 Rash Women recorded as breastfeeding as a % of all those recorded on TPP/System One.
30 Mothers Breastfeeding at 10-14 days 2014-2015 Rash Women recorded as breastfeeding as a % of all those recorded on TPP/System One.
Education Data, Intelligence and Proportion of reception children achieving good level of development for KS1 by the Early Years Foundation Stage Profile. Pupils may
31 School Readiness 2012-14 Performance Team not be residents of the ward or Doncaster.
32 Children in Poverty 2013 Doncaster MBC Proportion of children living in a household receiving workless tax benefit, 0-15 year olds.

Page 8



65 abed

September- Proportion of children missing more than 15% of their school session between September 2014- December2014 (Authorised and
33 School Absences December 2014 . . Unauthorised). Children that attend school are not necessary residents of the ward.
5d;cat|on Da_tl?, Intelligence and Proportion achieving Level 4 and above at Key Stage 2 (including both English & Maths). Figures are produced from data relating to
34 Key Stage 2 Level 4+ 2014 eriormance feam pupils that attend Doncaster Schools not Doncaster residents.
Proportion achieving 5 or more GCSE grades A* to C (including both English & Maths). Figures are produced from data relating to
35 GCSE 25 A*-C (inc. English & Maths) 2014 pupils that attend Doncaster Schools not Doncaster residents.
36 NEETS 2014-2015 NI117 return for DFE Proportion of population aged 16-18 not in education, employment or training.
37 Highest Qualification: Apprentice 2011 NOMIS Proportion of population whose highest qualification is apprentice (aged 16 and over).
Proportion of population whose highest qualification is 2+ A Levels/VCEs, 4+ AS Levels, Higher School Certificate,
Progression/Advanced Diploma, Welsh Baccalaureate Advanced Diploma, NVQ Level 3; Advanced GNVQ, City and Guilds Advanced
38 Highest Qualification: Level 3 2011 NOMIS Craft, ONC, OND, BTEC National, RSA Advanced Diploma (aged 16 and over).
Proportion of population whose highest qualification is Degree (for example BA, BSc), Higher Degree (for example MA, PhD, PGCE),
NVQ Level 4-5, HNC, HND, RSA Higher Diploma, BTEC Higher level, Foundation degree (NI), Professional qualifications (for example
39 Highest Qualification: Level 4 2011 NOMIS teaching, nursing, accountancy); (aged 16 and over).
40 Obese And Overweight Children in Reception 2012-14 NCMP Proportion of children aged 4-5 classed as overweight or obese.
41 Obese And Overweight Children in Year 6 2012-14 NCMP Proportion of children aged 10-11 classed as overweight or obese.
42 A&E Attendances (Under 18) 2014/15 CCG Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population.
43 Emergency Admissions (Under 18) 2014/15 CCG Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population.
44 Sexually Transmitted Infections (Age: 11-19) 2010-14 Public Health England Crude rate per 1,000. Cases of Sexually Transmitted Infection; 11-19 year olds.
45 Individuals Receiving Benefits Nov-14 CCG Proportion of individuals receiving benefits.
46 Individuals Receiving JSA Nov-14 CCG Proportion of individuals claiming Job Seekers Allowance.
47 Individuals Receiving ESA Nov-14 CCG Proportion of individuals claiming Employment and Support Allowance.
48 Excess Winter Deaths (All age) 2009-2014 Public Health Intelligence Team Mortality ratio of non-winter deaths to winter deaths (Dec-March). All age.
49 Excess Winter Deaths 65+ 2009- 2014  |Public Health Intelligence Team Mortality ratio of non-winter deaths to winter deaths (Dec-March). Individuals aged 65+.
50 A&E Attendances 2014/15 CCG Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population; individuals aged 65+.
51 Emergency Admissions 2014/15 CCG Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population; individuals aged 65+ .
52 Emergency Admissions Relating to Falls 2014/15 CCG Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population; individuals aged 65+.
53 Emergency Admissions Fractured Neck of Femur 2009-2014 CCG Directly standardised rate per 100,000 European Standard Population; individuals aged 65+.
54 Providing Unpaid Care 2011 NOMIS Directly standardised rate per 1,000. Unpaid carers-all age.
55 Place of Death (Home and Care Home) 2010-2014 ONS Mortality Files Proportion of individuals of all age dying at home and care home.
56 Overall Crime 2009-2013 DMBC Policy and Performance Teams Crude rate per 1,000 population.
57 Antisocial Behaviour 2009-2013 DMBC Policy and Performance Teams Crude rate per 1,000 population.
58 Theft/Burglary/Robbery 2009-2013 DMBC Policy and Performance Teams Crude rate per 1,000 population.
59 Criminal Damage and Violence Against Others 2009-2013 DMBC Policy and Performance Teams Crude rate per 1,000 population.
60 Noise Pollution 2014-2015 DMBC Enforcement Crude rate per 1,000 population.
61 Void Properties 2015 DMBC Policy and Performance Teams Proportion of void properties .
62 Living Close to: Takeaway 2015 DMBC Business Safety and Licensing Team |Proportion of people living in the 1km buffer from available take-away.
63 Living Close to: Restaurants 2015 DMBC Business Safety and Licensing Team |Proportion of people living in the 1km buffer from available restaurant.
64 Living Close to: Off-License Shops 2015 DMBC Business Safety and Licensing Team |Proportion of people living in the 1km buffer from available off-license shop.

Page 9



65 Living Close to: Betting Shops

66 Green space

2015

2007

DMBC Business Safety and Licensing Team |Proportion of people living in the 1km buffer from available betting shop.

|DMBC Green Space Audit |Green space in square meters per head of population in each new electoral ward.

09 afied

Page 10



APPENDIX E

Doncaster

Metropolitan Borough Council

Licensing Act 2003

Responsible Authority Representation Form

Responsible Authority | Doncaster Council

Location | Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU

Officer Details | Name: Andy Collins

Job title: Public Health Alcohol Co-ordinator
Tel: 01302 734579
Email:andy.collins@doncaster.gov.uk

Application Details

Our Reference | WK/216027393

Address of Premises | Bucharesti

Type of Application | Premises licence

Details of Representation

Cumulative Impact Policies (Zones) were introduced as a tool for licensing authorities to limit the
growth of licensed premises in a problem area. This is set out in the statutory guidance issued under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Lower Wheatley which makes up 28.4% of the Doncaster Town Centre Ward Profile. According to this
profile, Lower Wheatley fares significantly worse than the rest of Doncaster in a number of health and
social indicators. In regard to the CIZ in Lower Wheatley, Alcohol Specific Admissions to DRI for
residents in this area is the second worse in Doncaster Borough and both Emergency Admissions to
DRI and Emergency Admissions for Self Harm are significantly worse the Doncaster Average. The
crime data which comes under the wider determinants section in the Profile shows that the Town
Centre Ward has the highest rate of crime in the Borough, highest rate of ASB, highest rate of
Theft/Burglary/Robbery and highest rate of Criminal Damage and Violence Against Others.

In October 2015 Public Health proposed a new Cumulative Impact Zone in and around Nether Hall
Road, e.g. Nether Hall Road, Copley Road, Christchurch Road. Consumption in the home has been a
key driver for the increases in alcohol harm (National Alcohol Strategy, 2012) and this new zone
would seek to minimise harm from further increases in off-license density. The evidence for this
proposal is contained in the attached document, which shows that:
¢ Research shows that levels of alcohol harm have a positive correlation with the density of off-
licence premises
e The proposed zone in Lower Wheatley already has a high density of licensed premises
compared to other areas in Doncaster

o The population of Lower Wheatley already experiences high levels of alcohol harm (e.g. high

Please forward all representations to Iicensing@doncaster.gov.ukna
. Page 61

Doncaster Council

Business Safety & Licensing, Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU



mailto:licensing@doncaster.gov.uk

rates of alcohol-related hospital admissions, high rates of people in specialist drug/alcohol
treatment)
e The zone contains or borders locations that are frequented by vulnerable people (e.g. various

supported housing provisions and substance misuse treatment services).

As of 2015 Lower Wheatley has 33 premises that sell or serve alcohol which equates to 6 premises
per every 1000 inhabitants. Lower Wheatley which makes up 28.4% of the Doncaster Town Centre
Ward Profile, according to this profile, Lower Wheatley fares significantly worse than the rest of
Doncaster in a number of health and social indicators. In regard to the CIZ in Lower Wheatley,
Alcohol Specific Admissions to DRI for residents in this area is the second worse in Doncaster
Borough and both Emergency Admissions to DRI and Emergency Admissions for Self Harm are
significantly worse the Doncaster Average.

In 2016 there were 287 offences on or near Netherhall Road, (Police.uk, 2017) Of these offences the

majority was anti-social behaviour and public order offences.

As it stands, over 80% of the lower Wheatley live within 200 metres of an off licence. Public Health
feels that the area is saturated with existing off-licences without the need for another. It is for this
reason that DMBC Public Health opposes the premises licence for Bucharesti

Date Submitted | 20/02/2017

Please forward all representations to Iicensing@doncaster.gov.ukna
. Page 62

Doncaster Council

Business Safety & Licensing, Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU



mailto:licensing@doncaster.gov.uk

&
Lt
R

Doncaster

APPENDIX E1

Metropolitan Borough Council

Licensing Act 2003

Responsible Authority Representation Form

Responsible Authority

Licensing Authority

Location

Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU

Officer Details

Name: Daniel B Weetman

Job title: Senior Environmental Health Practitioner
Tel: 01302 734009

Email: daniel.weetman@doncaster.gov.uk

Application Details

Our Reference

WK/216027393 / P1/000200702

Address of Premises

Bucharest Supermarket, 19-21 Nether Hall Road,
Doncaster, DN1 2PH

Type of Application

New Application: Premises Licence

Details of Representation

licensing objective.

The Licensing Authority objects to the granting of this application for a Premises
Licence based on the potential impact on the Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The premises are situated in an area where a Cumulative Impact Policy applies due
to high rates of violence, criminal damage and antisocial behaviour.

The Town Ward Profile shows that rates of Antisocial Behaviour,
Theft/Burglary/Robbery, Criminal Damage and Violence Against Others in this area
are the worst in Doncaster.

An additional licenced premises selling alcohol in the cumulative impact zone is likely
to increase the incidence of crime and disorder in the area.

Date Submitted

03/03/2017

Doncaster Council

Page 63

Business Safety & Licensing, Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU



davidsm_4
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX E1


This page is intentionally left blank



G9 abed

Cumulative Impact Policy Area 2 - Part of the Town Ward

APPENDIX F

Location

Premises Licensed for
the sale of alcohol

For consumption
ON the premises

For consumption
OFF the premises

For consumption
ON & OFF the premises

Broxholme Lane

1

0 1 0
Christ Church Road 0 0 0 0
Copley Road 3 2 1 0
Highfield Road 0 0 0 0
Nether Hall Road 14 8 4 2




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the meeting held on 27th February, 2017
	5 Application for a Premises Licence - Bucharest Supermarket, 19-21 Netherhall Road, Doncaster
	230317 lic sub bucharest APPENDIX D
	230317 lic sub bucharest APPENDIX D1
	230317 lic sub bucharest APPENDIX E(a)
	230317 lic sub bucharest APPENDIX E(b)
	280317 lic sub bucharest APPENDIX E
	230317 lic sub bucharest APPENDIX E1
	280317 lic sub bucharest APPENDIX F




